

Minister's Briefing | LTEP Update

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 12 Oct 2017 19:38:36 -0400
Attachments: Itin - LTEP Launch Itin - 2017-10-12.docx (24.2 kB); OEB - LTEP 2017 directive - ENG and FR - LSB October 12 2017 v4.docx (62.72 kB); IESO - LTEP 2017 Directive - ENG and FR - LSB October 12 2017 v8.docx (53.7 kB); 2017-10-12 - IESO Amending Direction LSB CEEB _v7.docx (30.63 kB); 2017-10-12 - OEB Amending Directive LSB CEEB_ v6.docx (58.17 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached are clean versions of the implementation directives and amending directives to the IESO and OEB, as well as a draft launch day itinerary for the Minister's briefing on Monday.

The draft cabinet submission will be tracking later, and will be discussed in our briefing with you tomorrow.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-10-17 12:49 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Minister's Briefing | LTEP Update

Hi Andrew,

There is a Minister's briefing on LTEP scheduled for Monday next week. We are proposing the following agenda items for that briefing:

- Draft Cabinet Submission
- Implementation Directives
- LTEP Launch Itinerary

Let us know if you have any questions or changes.

Thanks,
Martin

